
1

Palbitska, Ashley

From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 12:08 PM
To: billing@flocksafety.com; Police@cityhpil.com; scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: Flock Safety INV-30176: Bill is Due Today

Good afternoon, 
 
Check number 412455 was issued and sent on 2/2/24.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
 

William Bonaguidi 

Deputy Chief of Police 

 
Police Department 
1677 Old Deerfield Road 

Highland Park, Illinois 60035 
 

911: Emergency 
847.432.7730: Non-Emergency  

847.926.1764: Direct 
 

wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com 
cityhpil.com 

 
 

 

From: Billing Team <billing@flocksafety.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 10:09 AM 
To: Police <Police@cityhpil.com>; Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William 
<WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Flock Safety INV‐30176: Bill is Due Today 

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

  

Flock Safety Customer, 

 

This is a friendly reminder that the following invoice is due. Please email billing@flocksafety.com to confirm payment 
has been sent or reach out if you have any billing questions or discrepancies. 
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If you are not the proper recipient, please provide updated contact information. 

 

If paying by check, please be sure to mail with a printed copy of your invoice to: 

Flock Group Inc 

PO BOX 121923 

DALLAS, TX 75312- 1923 

 

Your business is greatly appreciated. 

Flock Safety 

 

 
 
 
 
-- 
Powered by Tesorio 

 



From: Flock Billing Team
To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Cc: scurran@cityhpil.com; police@cityhpil.com
Subject: Thank you for contacting Flock Safety Billing
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 12:08:16 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

RE: Flock Safety INV-30176: Bill is Due Today

Thank you for contacting the Flock Safety Billing Team. We have received your email and a billing ticket has been
opened on your behalf.

Please be aware, you may receive automated email notifications in regard to invoices while this process is taking
place.

Stay safe,

Thank you from the Billing Team
 
 

 

Have questions? Check out the FAQs on our website! - FAQs
Or you can always email us at support@flocksafety.com and we'll get back to you as soon as possible.

mailto:billing@flocksafety.com
mailto:wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:police@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.flocksafety.com%2fknowledge%2f&c=E,1,zVVFaCTZ7qnAlZdrANhIe-VxHt86SGcLeAqBjRsP0OcP_P0aNKSgMPbd5ylXhCKekSPfjSFudP7dmy841moy0Ik-9EZr_TrDaKLasIqP9a8,&typo=1
mailto:support@flocksafety.com


From: Flock Billing Team
To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Cc: scurran@cityhpil.com; police@cityhpil.com
Subject: Thank you for contacting Flock Safety Billing
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 12:08:17 PM

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
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.flocksafety.com%2fknowledge%2f&c=E,1,_ZMRC_oWRQrXHuZzJG5tIvqDMRTIiH-rm4M54leZKdb7Vw6MjumZWa84Y60Ma9grvdYYB2mDxivpte1EABloXrwlANf4DIcvTkXGsY5cCg,,&typo=1
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
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.flocksafety.com%2fknowledge%2f&c=E,1,80cAKTMERPvb5gwBetqQ0NbU5vzsOHXyjEanuHndCkGnIMDnt3sohNqIxvwEyKMWSpPJgkVd73lt8xjAju1rWlf11g9z6TiWLRQwUKfNsFEufjtJTND3rD_XMnw,&typo=1
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From: Flock Safety Daily Digest
To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: Upcoming Flock Activities - IL - Highland Park PD
Date: Sunday, February 11, 2024 8:21:22 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

Hi X-Lou Jogmen,

Below you will find a summary of upcoming activities related to your Flock Safety network.

Recent Activity
Location Name Status Visit Type Completed/Scheduled Date
#06 - GreenBay/County Line - (NB) Scheduled Installation 2/12/2024

Status:
Scheduling: We are actively scheduling the technician visit - be that for a pre-installation site survey or the installation. Be on the lookout for the
dispatched appointment within the next week or two. 
Scheduled: Barring unforeseen circumstances, the technician will be onsite for your site survey or installation on this date. 
Completed: The technician has completed the visit. Next step: the experts are in the process of confirming that your cameras are functioning properly
(receiving adequate sunlight, connecting regularly to the cellular network, taking high-quality images, etc.). Once that part is complete, we will grant
access to your camera footage.

Visit Types:
Site Survey: The technician will confirm that the locations previously agreed upon will work for the installation. The technician will place white flags at
each location according to the plan you approved. 
Installation: The technician will follow the plan based on the results of the site survey. 
Maintenance: Our systems have identified an issue with your camera and a technician will be onsite to resolve the issue.

Stay Safe,
Your Flock Safety Team
 
 

 

Have questions? Should somebody else be receiving this email instead of you? Email us at support@flocksafety.com.

mailto:digest@flocksafety.com
mailto:police@cityhpil.com
mailto:support@flocksafety.com


From: Flock Safety Daily Digest
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Upcoming Flock Activities - IL - Highland Park PD
Date: Sunday, February 11, 2024 8:21:22 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

Hi Sean Curran,

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
Date: Sunday, February 11, 2024 8:21:23 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

 

Hi William Bonaguidi,

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


From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:02:05 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Hi there,
 
I wanted to reach out as I haven’t seen your registration for our Quarterly Product
Update with Founder and CEO Garrett Langley tomorrow at 1 p.m. ET / 10 a.m.
PT. 

Our discussion will feature how your agency can reduce the uncertainty and risk
officers face when walking into high-stakes situations, a demo of new features
inspired by you, and new solutions to help you grow your network with ease. 

You won’t want to miss this. You can save your spot here. 

See you there, 

Hayden 

P.S. Have a scheduling conflict? Go ahead and register, and we'll send you the
recording after the event. 

This email was sent to wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:05:44 AM

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

This email was sent to police@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:05:57 AM

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

This email was sent to scurran@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:07:19 AM

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

This email was sent to gneukirch@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: rbannon@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:14:08 AM

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

This email was sent to rbannon@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: bsoldano@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:15:24 AM

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

This email was sent to bsoldano@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: bbonev@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:15:29 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Detective Bonev,
 
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

This email was sent to bbonev@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: tnowotarski@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:15:34 AM

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

This email was sent to tnowotarski@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: ahyndman@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:15:35 AM

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

This email was sent to ahyndman@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: tspanos@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:15:36 AM

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

This email was sent to tspanos@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: jlanahan@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:15:39 AM

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

This email was sent to jlanahan@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: gcameron@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:15:42 AM

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

This email was sent to gcameron@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: dnorton@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:15:45 AM

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

This email was sent to dnorton@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: abrown@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:15:46 AM

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

This email was sent to abrown@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: agalati@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:15:49 AM

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

This email was sent to agalati@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: thansen@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:15:50 AM

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

This email was sent to thansen@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.

mailto:hayden@flocksafety.com
mailto:thansen@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRPNwxjyBlQ2woAwmWI_r4p34hjTj9a1NwrbmMt1nikHzwwRDJ2sH07h4NacSB9C0hzXjKNOI%3d&c=E,1,539xU_zLrlutPjdLG5f0_0HqB7mEJ7r2qdG7EySVunA7Fd2qomV9OcBHbrWI3HY0fwm7vSgvBw2uiYGVjm-hwUYO5utWbgvD5nnE-KrMmfN-NsAbC-8NwG7G&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRPNwxjyBlQ2woAwmWI_r4p34hjTj9a1NwrbmMt1nikHzwwRDJ2sH07h4NacSB9C0hzXjKNOI%3d&c=E,1,Gb9l0E-3J0wvR5s-epAh4BP6s1bfSXqZwEKf8WlA5O4laM5MJVx0lcUfpdnk1-LxJwH1Rh5c-GCIZIT_qZCOPHuduJJkes1IXX_TZ2jP&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRPNwxj1S5u4gm8PARKSgQJ5QGBw2lsUU0MKZpa2SfqzMg9Rfy3LagX7s53NLYSXphahF6_-g%3d&c=E,1,xPdY-Y7kRsnKYlW6CuppJkW6puh-8RmWjK3r3ATxNUGpqZYAIp8lI98U0tbsMd4NPaYLLgHi410-CwLT2n5FJB3gHohnmjfrmU6Ph_rrANY,&typo=1


From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: anelson@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:03 AM

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

This email was sent to anelson@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: rmontemayor@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:04 AM

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

This email was sent to rmontemayor@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe
at any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: dbekov@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:06 AM

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

This email was sent to dbekov@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: dgraff@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:08 AM

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

This email was sent to dgraff@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: mbobek@cityhpil.com
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

This email was sent to mbobek@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: gstokes@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:09 AM

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

This email was sent to gstokes@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: pgeneja@cityhpil.com
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

This email was sent to pgeneja@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: bmerkel@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:10 AM

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

This email was sent to bmerkel@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: edecristofaro@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:12 AM

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

This email was sent to edecristofaro@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe
at any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: mshaughnessy@cityhpil.com
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

This email was sent to mshaughnessy@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe
at any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: nstyx@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:13 AM

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

This email was sent to nstyx@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: sgallagher@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:16 AM

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

This email was sent to sgallagher@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: aprete@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:17 AM

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

This email was sent to aprete@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: jwhite@cityhpil.com
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

This email was sent to jwhite@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRPNwQoX5PyPyytK1XJYZi9XFbJMaYhY90HMrmWxeRy0iidWwkzjioiWdnFQq2pYzAxLbpmfY%3d&c=E,1,cZeWUxtOt9WRGm7niPvYS5GhkesBn3DmwRInOXSc56RbhVM6v6yZsbVF2bJBPRxl4rtYoMmtv37APt5qfnzV0BZTvl4J5ZkaM3srd0lcnPCI2-iPpdnHl-nE9Ds,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRPNwQoTHhKN6B3J5aoVZgELIU87xYxpeH0lHTeWPye4n0c3RqzcHbAfvkPIZJOtF4NMOlS4U%3d&c=E,1,yQfEnxV9sJbpgGqj6tEHGas00zYUqPusoIpEf-0KCr7oxYX8r3WO098taNaOlME_PFr8Eolm9JnCBRdRC2Mq1Sg--KAi51Q-ixRdhi0zFNMm&typo=1


From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: tdragicevich@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:22 AM

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

This email was sent to tdragicevich@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: aduchak@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:23 AM

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

This email was sent to aduchak@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: acumba@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:24 AM

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

This email was sent to acumba@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: swalsh@cityhpil.com
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

This email was sent to swalsh@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: nodonnell@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:26 AM

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

This email was sent to nodonnell@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: rwagner@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:27 AM

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

This email was sent to rwagner@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: bwolfer@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:30 AM

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

This email was sent to bwolfer@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: ischennum@cityhpil.com
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

This email was sent to ischennum@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: tstadler@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:34 AM

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

This email was sent to tstadler@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: cfoley@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:37 AM

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

This email was sent to cfoley@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: wjones@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:40 AM

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

This email was sent to wjones@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: gmendoza@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:44 AM

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

This email was sent to gmendoza@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: mtolmie@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:49 AM

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

This email was sent to mtolmie@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: rlarson@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:50 AM

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

This email was sent to rlarson@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: jjohann@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:51 AM

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

This email was sent to jjohann@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: bverber@cityhpil.com
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

This email was sent to bverber@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: amix@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:52 AM

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

This email was sent to amix@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: breif@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:54 AM

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

This email was sent to breif@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: kroberts@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:16:57 AM

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

This email was sent to kroberts@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: jeldridge@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:17:08 AM

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

This email was sent to jeldridge@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: purbina@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:17:12 AM

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

This email was sent to purbina@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: bbodden@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:17:35 AM

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

This email was sent to bbodden@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: mlodesky@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:17:41 AM

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

This email was sent to mlodesky@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:18:04 AM

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

This email was sent to sneuman@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: achavez@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:18:12 AM

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

This email was sent to achavez@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.

mailto:hayden@flocksafety.com
mailto:achavez@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRPN5a21P3ll43afoSXeEXVUA0igvijW8dm_YlT3m6i1jijAAiKxX7IPla3GgISSiVEwFV0WU%3d&c=E,1,rkjXu7obCKmWSLplXBKL_vNMMisgkSzAW3JFdzYCuWy8Aybe7PY7z5ZtmCzbdyASwXbPCy_RgO6y0Y9AthrMWzz37QYCRi4UWEY4Cs8KJ5z-GojVxtC27uWTk38,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRPN5a21P3ll43afoSXeEXVUA0igvijW8dm_YlT3m6i1jijAAiKxX7IPla3GgISSiVEwFV0WU%3d&c=E,1,E42SBoRSSTyhG8_r-JS3k2MpcCjTwQbu3BuHcU77c7SMif5yAUc2fFVAf2uvdldFfZbb_nqktshjdQ49C_dSv3kdcrsT8daeOZNqLmReT1sC17Sl&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRPN5a21f98O_fPQIuWq3JwoiWQ-6zqF4DZpztXt3KjZ4kI901eBsx-pHDREl8sN6xpF2t2PA%3d&c=E,1,hUddGTdYvEoCZN15vSEKdlHfxPMZMh45hei52Zif5oLPMAfZVS69Bt7X5KY2cSMNAdZTQqtNWNu_F66hq6p19be7J-rk8Dr9nmivL2scabcoNKM,&typo=1


From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: mdelk@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:18:13 AM

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

This email was sent to mdelk@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: jolson@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:18:23 AM

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

This email was sent to jolson@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: jmarban@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:18:33 AM

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

This email was sent to jmarban@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: hhess@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:18:58 AM

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

This email was sent to hhess@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: wkruchten@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:19:09 AM

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

This email was sent to wkruchten@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.

mailto:hayden@flocksafety.com
mailto:wkruchten@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRPN86oJrOf1AGUnBI8JpnWBrzTdb4gdjqmPVNeL_cq1noo5aYNYmKb-ylexpCD0x8MHYZz78%3d&c=E,1,NrKXJlQtKbTnolvc3sDCl66YcOyyRkiOqFnJyvu_11q8JBz6MJ10J4UsjdMRx8tuTQf2jUlDnuHrRHqnVuQxnyqk3Vbz_23X5liF8Qn2CCuKH-BrVhGr-P4,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRPN86oJrOf1AGUnBI8JpnWBrzTdb4gdjqmPVNeL_cq1noo5aYNYmKb-ylexpCD0x8MHYZz78%3d&c=E,1,vnJtTu5dQAG0nHSpjowu9eIhPN5u7Eo1Z2ubprj9DlEsS8AFrA_ok5CiJj5z7uqfAtMUVo8K-7vorYP_S1Mn3ToIGFZt-XM0XBSybTilEl573N32k0WB5Etk_36m&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRPN86oHUXUNDlLQA0tqeXfUR0hAUTkRaYg8GTToLvPY6J8Z3os5ACsC7CFUpSnfF7Bnl37Kg%3d&c=E,1,7YN74WPHTuRkO9BgC9au_78gLbjKDi7RO9HoUrDglZ6mJLsegbYseVBo-FemOcu-7hP1l8zQaejV-ErNlfY3_pzINXhItmoMsPXPjc06OLiFFStXTkpqR1Q,&typo=1


From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: hlee@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:19:11 AM

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

This email was sent to hlee@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any
time.
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: cslowinski@cityhpil.com
Subject: I don’t see you on the registration list for tomorrow
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:19:16 AM

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

This email was sent to cslowinski@cityhpil.com. If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at
any time.
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From: Flock Safety Daily Digest
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Upcoming Flock Activities - IL - Highland Park PD
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 8:04:33 PM

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
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 8:04:34 PM

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
Subject: Last Chance to Register -- Webinar Today at 1pm ET
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:20:44 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Detective Bonev,

Just a final reminder that our Flock Safety Quarterly Product Update is taking place
today at 1 p.m. ET / 10 a.m. PT. If you are unable to make the product launch
today but are still interested in watching the recording, please register so I can
make sure you're on the distribution list to receive the recorded version. 

During this quarterly product update, we will discuss the release of new products,
highly requested features, and what they mean for you.

Thanks,

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
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:20:54 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:02 AM

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
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj4_pTz4Kl6LlUJgG_orFAzORqCTOrpNgqKXU5BI_XZxP9-c5PNYNJkDudshCF89pUrpBtA%3d&c=E,1,Iry3lsL8nYhlW826IiGeKU-BlDkhcNGL56iCrAaYzwJrjiA4r9nOfKGxvgxmQMImV5D3s96z0R5lw4iDIBqeoioYsUnq38EGqDnjiUtD&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj4_pTz4Kl6LlUJgG_orFAzORqCTOrpNgqKXU5BI_XZxP9-c5PNYNJkDudshCF89pUrpBtA%3d&c=E,1,b-YRFbOf-pywoy46D1TSqyJy8qHq4MTasSiZWu8dBR05U5r3jJ81U5rLlMkGSvGxpWZ8PrGECbk0JTkcTWs5ioPYm5mOM_gyA_G6Bdv0NnmB8HcrTQU,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj4_pUJ7UBjj7Gg_BmHj30vqsZYtrof9HC8mK7dtORoc0nOXpYrB5QPRCX0knc8-Msd4RR8%3d&c=E,1,sMpAaJz-53Ghd2lyCYQ8kQ_1IysS-2TgaV953Vw2m5VCm3kYzC3jmp14CSd9eh8KKRxG8Tyhw02UbbHac397BXYiVzHNVUxq2vDKLXhv6wKP1ZRPgn-XyE7XowI,&typo=1


From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Last Chance to Register -- Webinar Today at 1pm ET
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:18 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:19 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:25 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:26 AM

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
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj6e_1fEZFIsIpUolbYmSghFJ7vOXzrF3Xm6Ivn8f_13R0kt3B96RYltS8_XKD8nPnmqYto%3d&c=E,1,2Vvc-TTRJRnpd87RY2maLvGmY_OPsdx2QW0HBLRBwPg-9SibXFD4a2lTYrr-FSJzVkfARlZYObp92UjxqjlVLmHttGneghGfEAtZZ4_Y&typo=1


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
mailto:bbodden@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj6cXRUHz1JzmJ5gF_MQoEHXMP-v2SSt_xa_ftGwyq8Sh3KqMBWXG8H7ZXaxpViPQw3RtMs%3d&c=E,1,VibZ0ZXYTKsaXWkseIQQ3QlsvL1e9SmynvBq8VEpY70RUwJBQtANyGcUnnixAbQIkQK0O_58tkTFj442uRvSwkWR2OJ7ci-h9K6tJYlhcOTyHTyA&typo=1
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
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:27 AM

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
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj6hi6bgjUPIgjkXYbD7EJipsQtpaTZoIzzS5N-OeoRsi1nEs6Ap32E0fnBfhWXs837zS7o%3d&c=E,1,JbhXnh9A8RPYImLRsSlEZUM2kqJvbJbJTW9bNZxyMlu13KZ6x5SWeIWTK0NkSvpWsQkJ10vrehPyZI0RG7ECngxC0hSfKcBc9f0Pf03zigUDMQ,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj6hi6bgjUPIgjkXYbD7EJipsQtpaTZoIzzS5N-OeoRsi1nEs6Ap32E0fnBfhWXs837zS7o%3d&c=E,1,EJXIABJYTEOvsxK0mepM7IBNvZJr3tmHmby7n5JtLKTT4pXv71fZf17Ia6FcuqnJuskjybkk_fdopeoIdr4_AvCOjWKvCEYh_vJH2k-BEIES-j4,&typo=1
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
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj6f6RLqrCf_c21iGBGnVfWXWg9IwtsqrRGwtifHgZ5TE0OHhLKb7Jq3_WnOXz_rG14hTcU%3d&c=E,1,YE3oC9w0Tj35ndc9yIEC676vMe8XZNAp1bl703NkXiQyLg1Jtgik1PtkaUwXbSzn3EjTAi2NY-P54zCUjurIEstEc-0xr-rOq7i1chUk_XU,&typo=1


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
mailto:jlanahan@cityhpil.com
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
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj6fqD-toLqbEOXImtHU1CfGmP9nM8hFI-EgGROJ6ZIj-ypkCecOa6THAfsQB_mrb9pciI4%3d&c=E,1,BktUjqJFudGmYWBO7hdelnrijSHC2MVKx_IpE2EC95Vl8gNV0JMSIen6ptwFZ1N8Qu_GHDN743NAxLCSm3_cH5SSqHVeszOZ0DSoZce1hN-f40o,&typo=1
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: hhess@cityhpil.com
Subject: Last Chance to Register -- Webinar Today at 1pm ET
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:28 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:29 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:30 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:31 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:32 AM

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
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj6zmRdKrBEsoayNdnzE4rr4tMwWNCfS8PWZsCNjRQioZX_tr7MZgcDnOBw-ZcJ7z00Z_8U%3d&c=E,1,KXF-H1mE-4koJ0LcdkCLRaN7mvcJw04WFcq55U0zYlf4U7yYgBhNBif9lJSytZ3AVUN5TsfwK35UzzewAod3dGn9UkqUG2mIr2e7xqP-bLrrqQ,,&typo=1


From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: aprete@cityhpil.com
Subject: Last Chance to Register -- Webinar Today at 1pm ET
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:33 AM

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
mailto:aprete@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj65twRnUrF6vVqhmWwzHLhigbvyv-UO-W7kgzrzeyIvsWQ5tpqCDSi_GDIVMBmKxJ1FTyo%3d&c=E,1,DvKIDyVuF2f9eUEJJgOApRHLtXI2fQ-1qfpJ7Rmzy0U86T3s2Fx-nIskqYMw140IYZ-A4QWTzBbJKeE9DwWPKckYfbi9dTf-CqN_9JdPNWLRwHNF2K353FhfVzzN&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj65twRnUrF6vVqhmWwzHLhigbvyv-UO-W7kgzrzeyIvsWQ5tpqCDSi_GDIVMBmKxJ1FTyo%3d&c=E,1,4DIh7i4GCVhr2xkGUgjj1SZgqqhVwVM1amx2Ai002U4OL6F2BBL9HeUnQUzplORANMMh06X2AevmwAUcCmT54XsQ73J8-wZkf5wG1Ng0NljdaC-Ud58,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj65t49bintd9rQnjVqoCHKWZXb1bvdkUJdTnWHmwNiaK0kd1LdVMPDSUZQXiB56klc0Pbs%3d&c=E,1,w6xO55KL0BmV7bSAabBH7deI1fZFR90a44-Y428wqk_RmJdg25bDm0MKE8NkjB_5V8pSf1TxE61N3Vp484g8pWVGgaB-kadigEj70PwXX9tBYc7X9Xphp7E,&typo=1


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
mailto:agalati@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj63h7il3Xb1Fl-O4FrXZ2_ETk_S6sC08xkwFH5Du4E0y7Jmbb__nccn5fLm5tYuCoG6tlc%3d&c=E,1,0CQZvAIKjsq8CPW4pVRwFAwOyo72CNZiapFYKjBOUWdhZdLEECsjmkLx5IsVgVDLgFmjIF09UOJ-dT86_rHtTCaA8dA7BalJfuGEmujRfUv_xd5WsrroJdIFNr3D&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj63h7il3Xb1Fl-O4FrXZ2_ETk_S6sC08xkwFH5Du4E0y7Jmbb__nccn5fLm5tYuCoG6tlc%3d&c=E,1,3e0G6acIMd-tlEsX_fZHVmw9lBYtJANnTLOrCa6Ys8rXQM4dIEV0zuXow4Q6020zeNF0hadVjzcJ9_-JkGghymMwbNZq_JNCvN5K0yk-VIhi1-zA&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj63hwALfiHk-foBeN0xvGGkmGNXbCm5Dec8esdfXw0z-Mu5z6iR3nNtPZ1Mfyf7msSCJvs%3d&c=E,1,qOsWbSkL1LbaGheSFC6iAuoiR5FTg50P1jdBjAxu4_BOWiCl25SnIqL7sxdeY0ct3V88Rv1cVjP0m4z4v4lfgzGYbXOfRqxpHEB4nyOxqnc,&typo=1


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
mailto:mshaughnessy@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj63pGoToEF3ksYPoq5eg_-UCCpr70QJD2xT7dVsEiup2_bWJ8AIsKUayIhN9yQYYMWiquA%3d&c=E,1,K0EgU5bk_frT3jD5xe6wxVUmF_q366BVOjw6E5d6KuOxOsWuFs2QBQplp0o2prr5RbgPlS5OtG31ycVPYcKX_kMrk2eUV5ZrySsfx9xyRU8,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj63pGoToEF3ksYPoq5eg_-UCCpr70QJD2xT7dVsEiup2_bWJ8AIsKUayIhN9yQYYMWiquA%3d&c=E,1,VOJHoojcWxSQsggCK92ahSlZ2vRgdHS7uNtEYQUnwfdkVOFPtKNW9y6GumT283mVpLo0T6QWkbbqSR-x69noPgCCQjwXTZnZucb23wpD-FeQA787_hV0a7s,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj63pMRy2GfQUqwUN_PBZ84hLXkmohOaHcYxJ5_5E62wmRngfZ8wJ7UIXUXw_zspE7wGF7k%3d&c=E,1,4w7HBQz6TQtrsugoMxYLULDVrOacOJiMQiddeX1TSElbI_-w7jZV6GjasS8ojr9O-D98mJJfmtdtUVXZF0CISvu5frwKuhbmZuGuYka_MOsSa07g_Z1wWmyN&typo=1


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
mailto:jolson@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj65arYsbj5YRvTtrhwwqnSoo_Du-pIN7jmAgNYzUNWRtwKCAkhSdZA6DGs7DjeeL6w4y0M%3d&c=E,1,aBj5lIrc7F6jA2wcvfiipxIQ1OhpMrBRD-QLIkOM07tYI2Pj9JfjeGrZ_VBuhrQm9u0oFmg02F2asXvdtCx7u-yKhYOV7dP4ctAp0xkSTXapSNkgCC06PDpDwmsP&typo=1
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj65auajHrtWoW0PI716qdQ-2kLZYTxEVatBe3WQcY9PyfpnW3fB9GxrOcAs7e8xBd2QnIM%3d&c=E,1,5c4TBrZ24YbQlfgXKBkZ4jlCXczyFlbC1C2K966We3LpVt-9LPx05ayWgfSGmTlCVyuY3PM2YUOmNhh53t3MBrqd7ZSZ7LC4MNuGvMOujhLqZIq2aGG2Dmvo&typo=1


From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: mlodesky@cityhpil.com
Subject: Last Chance to Register -- Webinar Today at 1pm ET
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:34 AM

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
mailto:mlodesky@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj67IsmoCAMkASFozAjP3V9OBVwoKlOnG922_D23UtnAPVAHHdmJl-ama4SLykBaG8PatVU%3d&c=E,1,v_iHYrkrswEiv6zeYMXk1E2hfUvMCfEKga3ZVZxJKDngyjFmvPUxE7gPcFjoocB5eSqk2xlBbFlef7nZid6k_PWgSQklTWvO3-SGQ0NqyOhg3fs3GIpUkz9T&typo=1
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj67IqXMEMLm1nDlXw21illiNUeuFZ7lEJYV-ohT69Q7A_pmzR-ThoR-pYs9CeeTKfhAIwA%3d&c=E,1,a3HS895RxxyYhtPHffDpIF96vust2Xrn6RfHgB8gIDZfjstKWajfslKI5S6VL9J_-19z_4ESMeUY0yaVm5wC6NG6PdlL5gFXpXS0uM_nbM0KCZr7R-wy7SMv&typo=1


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
mailto:jjohann@cityhpil.com
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj66890eXZk0wVpF8JCIq8otskkWxIIuhkvmZbF_EY8F7yl78VrDR0tbrpASzFfnk7ajncI%3d&c=E,1,tU3MW2tjAXy5Xsmy5l-7GjbyucbE7bzYjCrrUD9nlH_ksGYTGZjnK_p6UT7aFTKaaZpPE4U5gUKQPX5nY63PJ023iCk_pqGO3fLOLFw282t6sWk,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj6689KCepkE4QiEqK2yHf14MhtusXoASmunsw0Q7K-ePOiSALfmbWt_b1b6tG_QHW8BjUY%3d&c=E,1,HuXkoTekywopXBODteCZk-yr7BFNVBWAKsGijl0EzVsqw1sm1XfXieo3K5cWH2WdpjhF3mPVVLW3AIqUOtNWTDeG2WaZpD5XjfC0E_U-I1FK&typo=1


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
mailto:jwhite@cityhpil.com
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj65NFFIEwWORevCIB1tu-Mqka6YGYnwPmj2ci21FBcS-pxPLXYRZo_S-rzLKKvUQ7hjEYQ%3d&c=E,1,2OyK4rLZEjpMuWR-72_gZfTe6_w81LplEEEs3o1BUzjzcYWUMKgFqsqhQWthCBa1c7Ey8pwDAisDPDUuzRoFAnsWPy1xJlgoByVfjnliP3hm80ds&typo=1


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
mailto:ahyndman@cityhpil.com
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj67cve1DvqRJSIdmU1ut0I7-L-ETxza7jiKe17XBDeX4oofGFOgt6JsX9fEFF6Gb0kgn_o%3d&c=E,1,zoPFte4CBh9PK6DJNdkFVjv7c2H9djfSyM18pfTAXMEGCmzdsM9dfogvNegRieGkAJr2OQEifs8uowembjsnn1JmQKwHxtAM2GXU5dDEsduCAHas3-4CU3s,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj67cqD7W-JKWCxbY94GyzwK2StOjCkYZ5fu4KnuPXr3Wd84reVHUqPk4Ooeq-b5t0DKyao%3d&c=E,1,-9MZmIz8CXF3F4gGwdDAO6gJr7irTwJD-rk-0oUg5SEXYgJf53zJqNQigJHsXl9JMvV7UrlSCjfeeuFVficD2kzdab_klFq2smN6-tQO2Ix3A4U,&typo=1


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
mailto:rlarson@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj66vJIiwW6RHOJ3F6J1p9j1fNH3czPmbfWQgMdJOwZLO74srKGHGww-2wgQMmsVhBpiv-U%3d&c=E,1,zyVllS0IAGaqYGQjfwYp2oE7WrYzRNN7VafRfw63ERr4hhXovCo_sH0k0JMWH3iLwQjbhxMx6nRw86uu7WaKrUji9TgbVoVLyUn3eYaZ&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj66vJIiwW6RHOJ3F6J1p9j1fNH3czPmbfWQgMdJOwZLO74srKGHGww-2wgQMmsVhBpiv-U%3d&c=E,1,k7z92-AEf9VO6XxfnWBx6txSS2rZ4SINxFSh9P2cPzFF61xK7dbLQT9R2nfLUwwNSxEwkiDPNdZS6TGSl5125-AxPXmbQOHxcMdBVcR_M6R4OUWC-Mk9iNQV&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj66vPXLKGAu3OJSJ9mrLzuXrjBjn298uuyVoMCxknGJISsxuhUO46N7wyyuN2ply0Xkkbk%3d&c=E,1,pZYJlpkX32Vtxnv8QVyBxkSpkLbDSEAg-RihAGYviIzcMeRZ-Um9EUQz2YtwNbDqDUKOux4U_YrLkZfXeTgCTBiD26L8PJdgcYjW5eEoU88,&typo=1


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
mailto:amix@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj67MsHTgYijel7yyiiyDZJV_On6iy8HDqTLuERWC2wygDs6X1TkWMRAG5Zkc5GHl9maSeE%3d&c=E,1,TA1gfdWNdVTIoNyBQKFJbhx52ego3NpkA5cnANWRewpzbr4O1psuuNATNoYSntWquEFaf7qKG_nCyhVuFrta9D0hTQmb07BCG6tAWbewkLQC&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj67MsHTgYijel7yyiiyDZJV_On6iy8HDqTLuERWC2wygDs6X1TkWMRAG5Zkc5GHl9maSeE%3d&c=E,1,8sLGcGvRtget_BBEMYEw1WVroz3VzdrgMD29AG-wttIyeJhHeCv6UgE84h7Syrk4G9sLanxMFM8CwhgFVjUN_N_5jR6stViEwl9xjLSlGff3WouM&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj67MnblxeWLDhTRmTV6n0D8dbrhPw6k2_XdLb_Dipk1ivEF7WTp71ofuClh12GzOmWD-Ns%3d&c=E,1,1meUJOTncLCerIa_WEnIlbQdXVF3RTOtUMU-P3YjCTEaPPhizg0TOP5oN-NKI5k3D6lj6eJ9sjUDBe9XdRZZUQsuwadkxzFkEwoxJsxBIw9nq1F-&typo=1


From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: gmendoza@cityhpil.com
Subject: Last Chance to Register -- Webinar Today at 1pm ET
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:35 AM

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
mailto:gmendoza@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj6510j1RFDrhFAhSk65Gx7uS3SCFpDc_tSCEDmMbXnyS74448TLEYdq2tyXsUp1s_8hg04%3d&c=E,1,ec5jW_-kCkTdyQbPLrYeDmYyBaGKG0B1UnIfIyNXrHpeDuvdLwot0IygbSrTOTT9cNGPZZt-_mUNEnfNrKm_7hn7ohVYZhB9VfH7H4rgXVPf&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj6510j1RFDrhFAhSk65Gx7uS3SCFpDc_tSCEDmMbXnyS74448TLEYdq2tyXsUp1s_8hg04%3d&c=E,1,qAbFE70t1gz_5Eb22VIVEqbFYAcgA8IZHXaR_BAsifxKsRQsxgrXXQG-GpBb0UIdq34RrGZk12flOrOOc4YU_SERvdy2aG6wrdZXll1v7XbAnQw,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj6515mOiOEYafhBd6Z8aZAwAf3AgN9JqtN1CWxxJnwNEXTO35CUL4na7UQdCoHYCDXk_RI%3d&c=E,1,bpl7QEadYc_J_0bL_rYTrCc5vHkh-jD6vcdKVf_jlVP67ZzjGUzXqzDXs1ZoGpRVUMzA2jzcCTA_S65R0Z68o8neGPYOsqGsd2_PUpntbLKMji5TV_Zx6YmgmkBo&typo=1


From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: abrown@cityhpil.com
Subject: Last Chance to Register -- Webinar Today at 1pm ET
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:36 AM

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
mailto:abrown@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7EXArwRPif8OL6P5QI9Ekm1BTH2DIAK-9mLGu5SSj63GTFBZRBCb-F6RZmzqnoFE9uERY%3d&c=E,1,GvPKobHCyM8gU8AcN0bJf0qd0F7t5r33u4Dcmfe92RKHBl5NcvqdcFygl3RbVi_ws56VAhP1QRlGlr1JqRFNTn0ZCswHMeaWj0n2it4tJ8dW0f4,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7EXArwRPif8OL6P5QI9Ekm1BTH2DIAK-9mLGu5SSj63GTFBZRBCb-F6RZmzqnoFE9uERY%3d&c=E,1,7XbDiVn0Q5WqJqPMv1C9XhY1Db1cRZqpP7s9c7svGXVqR4U4fjFw4lbMbOiTT3BVQgHgz1tamVFvKaxnuIOcecoPIK83Lyzt9vIoJ8NJIdl76VBYQpJELY9nOiu6&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7EXENX0MeB8KxpTA6gVP94ImnNTXL45mkYEkt1mYFvdG2sMo3JA4mNCFCAQMGWu2xDmhY%3d&c=E,1,FmvNtvtVTeq_-YdoXaEo8fqrv7XvMdkyFVH1_UIG7sJeMyWP3bZ78EwQZIwOKL2_ykFHtzO5GJZfobbMorwtsBb_Jsq4w_DCvcLjBVB3dOuPtCYOzCaMw7dv&typo=1


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
mailto:pgeneja@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7GOPw_xTdclVrO7EBxAuUTEabRAyp2L48iLHX4UnhXhzhb-bbI_yGUQE1pxLDkE1ERGWs%3d&c=E,1,CXu8XVE-QDyrpdXv4QOgIzXliYqN2TeLsUDNL1GEHQ2ue9caFBVykFCgMVKZl7R6_t3bjCIRVifIo9Q0lCSi2E6M_OGE1SHy2xZOCZRrg3PCXCMgHjBToa8,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7GOPw_xTdclVrO7EBxAuUTEabRAyp2L48iLHX4UnhXhzhb-bbI_yGUQE1pxLDkE1ERGWs%3d&c=E,1,qqAI6p2P4ewa0aM9TK_pQ-yCHTgJrAplDAnJdY-r2bjG2UwKuI_-JvcF_ihQe-rmUjJuQsF0_NTaaLcyn6BhDZZ1v8h-VMLlo8Xravi1&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7GOOkcq-uBieMqpxYnx6cViJBmBD3C2qdW8WJ16YLepoPlDaRvUMvR7BkQDSomKPQCyio%3d&c=E,1,R741bytfgroSHPCFU7Lo90CTcl4PBq071vQGHxXwmQRtMr-q2by8Mbz6_ue9pKaKeGS1qYI4dwfAUyxcYt6sTBSaaEpG2MIb_YpdLOgy&typo=1


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
mailto:bverber@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7Et7a7of32T1IthmL_uK9WcsamP-O2NPvrXlwZK1gSyQe0ilPSJ4rqL_hporgkgGnLsao%3d&c=E,1,OLjVhF_6TrN6GDuJJTNwznZd2zdyYDEL8hT-rLyVy8UZ4eA9rHBevZ2thhzXhVBdSYuMmGty-Be41soaIZnLmm7EjJsonf_3dqzZp4aPqrmKqA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7Et7a7of32T1IthmL_uK9WcsamP-O2NPvrXlwZK1gSyQe0ilPSJ4rqL_hporgkgGnLsao%3d&c=E,1,o2dcM4wfAi3tlq6PFo0MfgHm5DusZWS4_We26IN1qpdjhSIfDcbKB9CY3fRwwiisyXTEC5e6PtgDkxdpfRjuyibvDx4TWbjZAfknD1-AV_fP8kub&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7EtweVH8aS_TGR_VEd1lY9-4VxKOduk_ATNOdeCQY_QDwvOCBZzeGBheCMLLVcCQQrC9I%3d&c=E,1,NGDR0uCegButG_jatI1YLjkzWEmNGCKx1XBGyQdG24j4bGI7-MSj2FmFQmSeF1cbSqrb9NwdjvxYRdjSnqyVN7FHi8hEZbm1dTQQ2C1FymVlxFaKwG0qEuom&typo=1


From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: aduchak@cityhpil.com
Subject: Last Chance to Register -- Webinar Today at 1pm ET
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:39 AM

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
mailto:aduchak@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7POoK3bmdMek2lnfRM5JP5b8RAcyY4dwbIWf06V_mdAJuMLut0sm618u3yqUYOnregXTw%3d&c=E,1,VlF9JdfujG6g2f72wZkYTVa7VWESssHaeEZNUAyvJpfbqs6HCubJV_zEnI0xJtmlxzQSqA3vcjXghD-q2bKo8UAaswPa8YiPJzntPYai_BXlVxb7TA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7POoK3bmdMek2lnfRM5JP5b8RAcyY4dwbIWf06V_mdAJuMLut0sm618u3yqUYOnregXTw%3d&c=E,1,7r6CkIx_nqNXb6u-NhZfyK2ygK_67kH0MFOojsNCbb7c6nA8s5oJIu4msjkQp-NMVJDFUxSrGTMYVMn687s3lEw2OsZWEIZ9QwKXHbKd5akA6T2L9CAqZh4Q&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7POv4dCYD7Dj_ta81HL0mI_0Ufy-Yo8Kr5oOzJtH5hGYNSDVzwV7WqFc4Iu1yjsoi63uA%3d&c=E,1,ak33zkNgK6rWfHZqHZ07EBqN-T5Q_XzvmoU6vxDHW-s-WKqbAWbEZ15JDrq0Smw-AMHGgzyDKJNF7ATOM57xverI-LjT3ikXrS8CVYuevXrJuFiHBn4,&typo=1


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
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7SEn1z9_8ThGzyzRj5NQTrFZmMNLzQ-0U8GpTVxAdTSt1NZJ9OHtByd5Pxmtw6cJCb--c%3d&c=E,1,qYzfXwa_3GSEDGx6nFSKxj5CWSDtPfHCVyDnq2a2j-oK789DPVZS1koOdJYkKjmEWFKSAaZyc9AmNUHYeKhIj1YKrUB2qN5v4Fdvt5uXqJE_&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7SEn1z9_8ThGzyzRj5NQTrFZmMNLzQ-0U8GpTVxAdTSt1NZJ9OHtByd5Pxmtw6cJCb--c%3d&c=E,1,I690wwgSCrob19ZweKzbAOsj05vQRqXI_ltlaVuIqW59kjtPGnL7AQV-YJF5J0a7DR-lSDLsQhmAjcOklKV5IIaXtAJ0atoXPmhdb0RSIqRwaqjZ8fDyhr1p9L4,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7SEamANkex4cjGqPG32CH6Tz5FChRHe97_8qcjtWyAwwmECoQhp8SvuDjiPn6ykP3Zfr0%3d&c=E,1,Vtp5DdNmKsgFm09J-K1zTJhI_f1HAuZCTbrGp_-ro2xJZ_rrLCqH2CC4ZK1R3er707SVKVymRlpHS780cjEwf0iXJJaQsutrseOzBGvZPw-f3iQHw9I-aw,,&typo=1


From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: dbekov@cityhpil.com
Subject: Last Chance to Register -- Webinar Today at 1pm ET
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:41 AM

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
mailto:dbekov@cityhpil.com
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7WdwCHeY81UVXqnILoaXMG0NOOHQiVKg-NwFzNtqsTQ0H8PX4ERsRYJr-hayiJZMi_4fE%3d&c=E,1,MiDK-Lc2-VjeY6KwuC_-tNmSVl8CEIr6Q55tYHO5Kj_FzwP5EAAxZnnx6J2RIfXwQ6MMaNOYVHlHfH8BEKOuYmj7fxJEWmLLHsCRxCnDjf3y6wHi62ql3b_LKLc,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7WdgSz0ob2RmM8Z9CPrxSyQ3vziXBeLsilNVv51rQV9f0jqjtUTVoeB6rdxXYAZ0ZfXrE%3d&c=E,1,Qwb64AFrSlE8LOnQok1RPkkHkw_BxxzSCtqbpDj3tHTTmaTnF1G6AJNymxjC313YAGLVkrQeZQdgXA0WfFBEVbB7nSxRHAV-Bcig16INtQBTAoMaiQjtKqI-&typo=1


From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: dnorton@cityhpil.com
Subject: Last Chance to Register -- Webinar Today at 1pm ET
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:43 AM

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
mailto:dnorton@cityhpil.com
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7g0APr6Fq2UDECj-9LStlSd1ETEKRnBhPZSE8gR5-30v7GAohL0n3puwumnIbCQrpNZiI%3d&c=E,1,CHd91RWZGKWh4MyEIuQJTNBDuckKXxzeKtVMDYlfylLc1LLBTgiEnXNeoVO37NRCSjVIdlg5C-OvcD0huOvU_S0YZpuU6SiDUOKk6balT_U,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fu%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRQj7g0HPAsJgvjQaImXgJoahJ_wb4NDIlyZqS7lTmldV2DBcQz7tYOJCsAWa7mOk3kFQ-s7A%3d&c=E,1,FZsdJg31lziR9GLOHP0UYpZJ1mWdA3jyLwPAPLv3ipXlKggGq1RhMpo_Vvuj3nzmq56DPEZZa4q7XLO_1njKpacL3LjZcZ8a3-SLsBmee_zg3RJCakQsbAJsfg,,&typo=1


From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: kroberts@cityhpil.com
Subject: Last Chance to Register -- Webinar Today at 1pm ET
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:45 AM

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
mailto:kroberts@cityhpil.com
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From: Hayden at Flock Safety
To: dgraff@cityhpil.com
Subject: Last Chance to Register -- Webinar Today at 1pm ET
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:21:46 AM

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
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From: Flock Safety
To: gcameron@cityhpil.com
Subject: Hear 911 Audio En Route
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 9:05:20 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

View in Browser  |  Forward to a Friend

Flock Safety Logo
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FlockOS 911

Hi there,

Empower your patrol officers with FlockOS® 911, powered by Prepared. This game-
changing software allows officers to listen to live 911 calls through their Mobile Data
Terminal (MDT) while en route to incidents. By receiving real-time call information, officers
are not just responding—they're responding with situational clarity, ensuring faster, more
effective action.
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FlockOS 911 Demo

Seamless integration with your existing FlockOS® systems means adoption is
straightforward and efficient, enhancing your force's capabilities without disrupting
established workflows.

Experience the Difference 
Book a Demo

Flock Safety 
1170 Howell Mill Rd NW, Suite 210 

Atlanta, Georgia 30318, United States 

This email was sent to gcameron@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time. 
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From: Flock Safety
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Hear 911 Audio En Route
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 9:07:29 AM

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

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRZgKKoO76TWpcZ_DkCker5OHM30Ckc68Gc9UisLVOcfNc89NWpLLXhK1uVc6PnhhNlsfCJC4%3d&c=E,1,1VPJ9QMntZmwcrhHFDwD7MlVOIqTQBdM3WFR-Ofq6bE26szuQza6KcTrEZnT_TmEy_o94xMwJW4_GFpuy9mDaH4DBiiObzr8qeMtIvCUqqEuAw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRZgKKoO76TWpcZ_DkCker5OHM30Ckc68Gc9UisLVOcfNc89NWpLLXhK1uVc6PnhhNlsfCJC4%3d&c=E,1,sxOrLKqHyadnjCtUT84jN2x_83vvK0284IPkPRQee0IG4ob0lO2oAqccxGKvvS6kQT8V86mjhqDUBAOky-5yQbLkKJ7E5i1JNCvbo1q8qa8xMbHFOzLRTvjqRxg,&typo=1


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

This email was sent to scurran@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time. 
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From: Flock Safety
To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: Register Today for Flock Forward
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 9:07:23 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
 

To view this email as a web page, click here

Flock Forward

Exclusive Invitation
Save with Early Bird
Pricing Today

Register Now

Registration for our first-ever customer conference, Flock Forward 2024, is now open. 

With an agenda crafted exclusively for Police Chiefs and Command Staff, join us as
we dive into the forefront of law enforcement innovation. Engage with specialists who
bring our products to life, learn from agencies nationwide, and discover how the latest

technology will shape the future of policing. 

Flock Safety

When & Where
Where: Atlanta, GA 
When: June 12 - 14
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Flock Safety

What You'll Learn
Visit the event page for everything you need to know about
attending Flock Forward 2024.

Flock Safety

Questions?
Have questions? You can reply to this email or reach out
to events@flocksafety.com.

 

Don't Miss Early Bird Pricing
Secure your spot at the event before April 14 to take advantage of early bird

pricing at $250.

Register Today

 

Flock Safety 
1170 Howell Mill Rd NW, Suite 210 

Atlanta, Georgia 30318, United States 

This email was sent to police@cityhpil.com.
If you no longer wish to receive these emails you may unsubscribe at any time. 
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From: Hailey Spessard
To: Curran, Sean
Cc: Dan Murdock; Michael Holub; Mike Hutton; Danielle Mayberry; Velo Lukic
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Howdy All - 

Just confirming... are we OK to move forward with the following location for Camera 21 (below)? 
I couldn't 100% tell from the email thread so wanted to confirm. 

Great news! Camera 6 (GreenBay/County Line - (NB)) was successfully installed and is now in service.

The final permitting packages were mailed to IDOT for Cameras 3, 4, 11 & 20 on 1/23/24. We should be seeing this permit approval come through any day
now!

Please let me know if the location for Camera 21 is good to go and feel free to refer to your updated Tracker if needed. 

Thank you for your patience and have a great night!

On Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 9:49 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Sounds good

 

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

 

847/926-1119

scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

 

 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:40 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Danielle
Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sean,

 

I'm sorry for the confusion. This is the same location as 11373 Half Day Rd. in unincorporated Deerfield, IL.  We adjusted it a couple of feet for
solar reasons and that kicked it back for internal review which by the letter of Flocks internal processes needs approval from the customer. 
This location is still east of Waukegan.

 

Regards,

 

On Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 6:52 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hi Hailey,

Why did we have to move #21, I would like it as far east as possible and sent the county the location that I was given:

 

11373 Half Day Rd. in unincorporated Deerfield, IL.

 

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

 

847/926-1119

scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

 

 

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 2:21 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Danielle
Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Howdy Sir - 

 

Apologies for the back-to-back emails, I just wanted to send you a quick update (see below) -

 

Cam 6 - Installation rescheduled

Rescheduled to be installed 2/19

Working with Field Team to try and bring this date in sooner
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Cam 21 - New Location Pending

We shifted this further West (based on the feedback from our call). 

Does this look closer to where you are wanting it? Do you approve of this revised location? 

 

Please let me know your thoughts on Camera 21 or if you have any questions.

 

Thanks,

 

On Thu, Jan 25, 2024 at 4:05 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Howdy Sgt Curran -

 

We went ahead and shifted Camera 21 further West (based on the feedback from our call). 

Does this look closer to where you are wanting it? Do you approve of this revised location? 

 

Thanks!

 

On Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 2:31 PM Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Howdy Sir - 

 

Thank you for your time last week!

 

I just wanted to confirm that Cameras 10 & 21 were submitted to IDOT 1/17 for permit review/approval.

 

We are showing on our end that the targeted location for Camera 21 (the location that was submitted to IDOT) is in Deerfield Jx. 

Are you OK with us keeping this location (since it is showing Deerfield)?

I know you had wanted us to shift it further West but it's showing OK on our end in this location - Just wanted to double check!

mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com
mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com


 

Please see the below updates for your other outstanding LPRs - 

Camera 6 (GreenBay/County Line - (NB)) - tentatively scheduled for installation 1/26. 

 

Camera 5 (Sheridan/Deere Park (NB)) - pending iDOT permit submittal

 

Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Kimley Horn received OPERs and Bonds on 1/19. Working on creating the final permitting package to mail to IDOT. Once
IDOT has this they will approve the permits. 

 

I will check back in closer to the installation date for Camera 6 but please let me know if you have any questions and feel free to refer to your updated
Tracker in the meantime. 

 

Thanks!

 

On Fri, Dec 22, 2023 at 9:37 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Happy Holidays everyone,

 

I would like to draft a permission letter for Lake County for camera #21, can you please send me an address of the exact place you want to position it.

 

Sean

 

From: Curran, Sean 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:13 AM
To: 'Dan Murdock' <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Cc: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

Please see the attached letter from the Village of Glencoe reference permission to install Flock camera #5 on Sheridan Rd. in their town, please move
forward with the permitting process.

 

I am drafting a letter for Lake County approval for camera #21 on Half Day Rd. please let me know what address or location you would like me to use.

 

Sean

 

 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
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Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 8:47 AM
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

 

Sgt,

 

I just sent you a Meeting invite that multiple people from Flock will be at.

 

Regards,

 

On Tue, Dec 19, 2023 at 7:41 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Please see my comments below, can I please speak to someone today any time between 9AM and 1PM

 

Sean

 

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 6:38 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>; Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Howdy Sir - 

 

My sincere apologies for the delay in getting you over this update!

 

Please see below - 

 

Cam 6  - Installing

Installation tentatively scheduled 1/2

 

Cam 10 & 21 - Pending IDOT Permit Submittal

Submission to IDOT est by 12/22 (EOW)

*Cam 21 is in Deerfield Jurisdiction. IDOT is going to want to know if they approve of this location before they will review the permit.

Deerfield will also need to sign the OPER/Bond paperwork to finalize the permit

Do you know if Deerfield would be willing to do that on Highland Park's behalf? *Neither of these are anywhere near
Deerfield

 

Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Pending IDOT Permit Approval

OPER documents sent to PD - Once IDOT receives the OPER they will approve the permits.

Do you know if these have been signed and mailed off to Cowan Electric yet? Yes, these were sent approximately two
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weeks ago

My apologies if they have been, just wanted to double check!

If not, please see the instructions below (detailed instructions here) -

-Please print the attached document out Four (4) times and sign and date with pen under "Applicant Signature" 
-Mail all 4 copies to our IDOT Approved Contractor to sign as well: 
Cowan Electric
ATTN: Dawn Cowan
PO Box 5066

Elgin, IL 60121

Cam 5 (Sheridan/Deere Park (NB)) - New Location Needed - Pending PD Approval

This location was shifted to the private property location at (42.149459, -87.760626)

Do you approve of this new location? 

Once approved and we have property owner permission we can get this installed ASAP * I was asked to get permission from
The Village of Glencoe for this camera which I did in March, Can we install it further South in
Glencoe?

 

Please let me know your thoughts on the above or if you have any questions. 

Again, my sincere apologies for the gap in communication here - I will be sending out biweekly updates moving forward to help avoid this issue
in the future!

Feel free to refer to your updated Tracker in the meantime.

 

Thank you for your patience,

 

 

 

On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 10:39 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

#21 Half Day @
Kelly (EB) Planning

Waiting on
3rd Party

LAKE COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
DISTRICT, IL

Private
property Falcon

Will need PD to get an IGA with Lake County Forest
Preserve to move forward
Or will need to move this location elsewhere

 

This is not happening, we were denied approval, I asked to get this moved East on City property a while ago, can I have an ETA for this along with
camera # 6

 

 

#10 - Skokie Hwy Exit Ramp / Half Day (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon
Permitting Team working on documents required for IDOT permit submittal
Then will submit to IDOT asap

#05 - Sheridan/Deere Park (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT  Falcon
Originally identified as a City Permit but now it looks like it will need IDOT
Pending permitting team to submit permit to IDOT

 

The permitting process has not started for either of the two above locations, is that correct?
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Sean

 

From: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 8:57 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton
<michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sgt,

 

This is the current status of each camera.

IL - Highland Park -
PD Status

Secondary
Status Permitting

Property
Type

Validation
Date

Device
Type Notes

#06 - GreenBay/County
Line - (NB) Installing

Sent for
Scheduling Highland Park, IL City Falcon

Going to try and install on the
other side of the sidewalk from
original location
City property so No permit
required
Sent for scheduling!

#10 - Skokie Hwy Exit
Ramp / Half Day (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon

Permitting Team working on
documents required for IDOT
permit submittal
Then will submit to IDOT asap

#07 - Clavey/41 - EB In Service Highland Park, IL
No permit
required Falcon

#18 Clavey@Green Bay
EB In Service Highland Park, IL

No permit
required Falcon

#9 - Deerfield/Ridge
(WB) In Service Highland Park, IL City 9/23/2023 Falcon
#14 - Old Elm/41 - (EB) In Service Lake Forest, IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#12 Berkley @ Deerfield
Exit In Service Highland Park , IL

No permit
required 5/11/2023 Falcon

#08 - Lake Cook/41 (EB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/26/2023 Falcon
#16 Skokie
Valley@Lake Cook NB In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/26/2023 Falcon
#02 St. Johns@Central
SB In Service Highland Park, IL City 5/11/2023 Falcon
#22 Park @ Skokie
Valley (WB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#19 Clavey @ US 41
(WB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 6/23/2023 Falcon
#09 - Deerfield/Skokie
River (EB) In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/11/2023 Falcon
#15 -Green Bay@Prairie
SB In Service

No permit
required 4/9/2023 Falcon

#17 Park@Hwy 41 EB In Service Highland Park , IL City 5/10/2023 Falcon
#01 Deerfield From US
41 (WB) In Service Highland Park, IL City 9/23/2023 Falcon

IL - Highland Park -
IDOT Status

Secondary
Status Permitting

Property
Type

Validation
Date

Device
Type Notes

#21 Half Day @ Kelly
(EB) Planning

Waiting on
3rd Party

LAKE COUNTY
FOREST PRESERVE
DISTRICT, IL

Private
property Falcon

Will need PD to get an IGA with
Lake County Forest Preserve to
move forward
Or will need to move this location
elsewhere

#05 - Sheridan/Deere
Park (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT Falcon

Originally identified as a City
Permit but now it looks like it will
need IDOT
Pending permitting team to
submit permit to IDOT

#11 - Half Day/41 (WB) Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon

Submitted to IDOT 3/24/2023

OPER sent to customer 11/2
Once IDOT has the OPER and

#03 Hwy 41@Clavey Rd
NB Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon
#20 - Us 41 South Bound
exit ramp @ Skokie
Valley Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon
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#04 Hwy 41@Old Mill
SB Permitting Submitted IL DOT Falcon

the Bond (handled by Flock) they
will approve the permits

 

On Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 8:48 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

I have to create a memo on our uninstalled cameras, can you please advise what we are waiting for and a time line on the following cameras?

 

E.g.

#100 -  Main St. at Happy Rd. (WB) IDOT Permits, APROX two months.

 

 

Not installed:

#3 - 41 & Clavey (NB)

#4 - 41 & Old mill (SB)

#5 - Sheridan / Deer Park (NB)

#06 -Green Bay / County Line (NB)

#11- Half Day (WB) from 41

#12 - Berkley @ Deerfield

#20 - Exit ramp from 41 onto Old Skokie (SB)

#21 - Half Day at Kelly (EB)

 

 

From: Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 8:31 AM
To: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Cc: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>; Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>;
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

These will work- I’ve updated the DP.  The IDOT camera was shifted west just a bit to get behind the guard rail and into enough sunlight.

 

Mike

 

On Dec 13, 2023, at 5:37 PM, Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> wrote:

 

Mike Holub,

 

Please look at these two updated locations - https://planner.flocksafety.com/deployment/472ba1de-7346-4617-beb8-
5c56ceeec239

Can you please confirm they will work.  We know we will miss that left hand turn lane before Kelly for 21 and PD will get PP
approval if this works on Sheridan.

Thanks,

 

On Mon, Nov 13, 2023 at 8:35 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Cam 21 (Half Day/Kelly) - Pending Property Owner Permission

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5EUCQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfoiaaq-view&c=E,1,DfuQGdgc2vbsHC_DjAf_4UM0OtbtNWMGzADXmZt8yNekjiUHd0J3EefOHraCBGnBJJq3fBZLQp0QXWAxK-ZecX11EpNLpJBsgVPZUkkCnDPWdQSnTIUSPt0KZ-o,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5EUCQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfoiaaq-view&c=E,1,DfuQGdgc2vbsHC_DjAf_4UM0OtbtNWMGzADXmZt8yNekjiUHd0J3EefOHraCBGnBJJq3fBZLQp0QXWAxK-ZecX11EpNLpJBsgVPZUkkCnDPWdQSnTIUSPt0KZ-o,&typo=1
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:michael.holub@flocksafety.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com
mailto:michael.hutton@flocksafety.com
mailto:dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://sales.flocksafety.com/t/102869/c/b7fdf0b2-4251-4c24-9359-cc8a3bc83ae8/NB2HI4DTHIXS64DMMFXG4ZLSFZTGY33DNNZWCZTFOR4S4Y3PNUXWIZLQNRXXS3LFNZ2C6NBXGJRGCMLEMUWTOMZUGYWTINRRG4WWEZLCHAWTKYZVGZRWKZLFMMZDGOI%3D/planner-flocksafety-com-deployment-472ba1de-7346-4617-beb8-5c56ceeec239&source=gmail-imap&ust=1703111845000000&usg=AOvVaw1lYsStYW8SUsjoFJnKJxZA
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://sales.flocksafety.com/t/102869/c/b7fdf0b2-4251-4c24-9359-cc8a3bc83ae8/NB2HI4DTHIXS64DMMFXG4ZLSFZTGY33DNNZWCZTFOR4S4Y3PNUXWIZLQNRXXS3LFNZ2C6NBXGJRGCMLEMUWTOMZUGYWTINRRG4WWEZLCHAWTKYZVGZRWKZLFMMZDGOI%3D/planner-flocksafety-com-deployment-472ba1de-7346-4617-beb8-5c56ceeec239&source=gmail-imap&ust=1703111845000000&usg=AOvVaw1lYsStYW8SUsjoFJnKJxZA
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com


Do you know if an agreement (IGA) has been completed with the Lake County Forest Preserve District (or have they given
permission for this camera) here? 
Once we have their go-ahead we can move forward with this installation

We were already told that we have to move the camera east on Highland Park property so the target area would be on Half Day near
Landon Ln.

 

From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 5:22 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>; Danielle Mayberry
<dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Howdy Sir - 

 

My apologies for the delay in getting you over a response!

I am new to Illinois and it has taken a second to get my bearings.

 

Please see the below quick update regarding your Flock Cameras - 

IL - Highland Park - PD

Cams 9, 14, 12, 8, 16, 2, 22, 19, 9, 15, 17 & 1 - Installed & In Service

 

Cam 6 (Green Bay/County Line) - Pending City Approval

Unable to install in the original location due to utilities in the area
Reached out to Ron Bannon (Dir. PW) today to see if they would allow us to install on the neighboring
traffic signal instead - Pending his response

Cam 10 (Skokie Hwy Exit Ramp/Half Day) - Pending IDOT Permit Approval

Working with our permitting team to determine the status of the IDOT permit here.

 

Cams 7 & 18 - Ready for Install

Were previously on hold due to construction in the area
Pushed back over to the Field Team to get scheduled for installation - Will let you know the installation
date asap

IL - Highland Park - PD

Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Pending IDOT Permit Approval

OPER sent to y'all (PD) by Flock on 11/2 - Please let me know if you need that re-sent!
Once IDOT has the OPER (to be sent in by the PD) and the Bond (handled by Flock) they will approve
these permits

Cam 21 (Half Day/Kelly) - Pending Property Owner Permission

Do you know if an agreement (IGA) has been completed with the Lake County Forest Preserve District (or have
they given permission for this camera) here? 
Once we have their go-ahead we can move forward with this installation

Cam 5 (Sheridan/Deere Park) - Pending IDOT Permit

Originally identified as needing a city permit but they have now confirmed that an IDOT permit will be
needed instead
Working with my permitting team to get this submitted over to IDOT ASAP

 

Feel free to refer to your Tracker for a more detailed look at each of your Flock cameras, as well as a link to your
Deployment Plan.
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Moving forward, I will be sending out biweekly permitting updates and will also let you know once Cams 7 & 18 have been
scheduled for installation.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

 

Thank you for your patience,

 

 

 

 

On Wed, Oct 25, 2023 at 7:41 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hailey can we set up a time to speak today?

 

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 8:40 AM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Good Morning Sgt Curran,

 

Your Project Manager @Hailey Spessard will be able to provide you an update as soon as possible. Please reach out if you
need anything else.

 

Have a great day.

Mike Hutton 
Customer Success Manager

8476090201   flocksafety.com

 

 

 

On Tue, Sep 26, 2023 at 8:38 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Mike,

Can I please have a status on our IDOT permits?

 

Sean

 

From: Curran, Sean 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 7:10 AM
To: 'Mike Hutton' <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
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Mike

Please confirm that HPPD is not sharing their Flock Cameras with other jurisdictions. This is our goal to do so in the near future; I
don’t want to screw anything up in the time being. We have had ten cameras operational for a while, but six non-IDOT-
permitted cameras have yet to be installed. May I please also get a status on our IDOT permits. I would like to know how we will
be credited or charged for this year since more than half of our allocated cameras have not been in use this year.

 

Sean

 

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 4:31 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

I just realized I glossed over your question so I apologize. If you are ready to sign the contract I can send that over to
you, just let me know who the contract signer will be because it is sent via docusign.

Mike Hutton

Customer Success Manager - Cook, Dupage, and Lake County IL

Flock Safety

michael.hutton@flocksafety.com

 

Need Support?
support@flocksafety.com

866-901-1781

8am-8pm est Mon-Fri

 

Book a meeting with me

 

 

 

 

On Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 11:08 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Mike,

Is there a contract associated with the quote?

 

From: Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 3:08 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Good Afternoon Sarge,

 

I have attached the 5 year quote for your review. Once you are ready to sign it please let me know what you would like
the contract start date to be (must be prior to 12/31/2023) and I will send over the contract for signature. If you have
any questions please let Dan and I know.

 

Have a great day,

Mike Hutton 
Customer Success Manager

8476090201   flocksafety.com
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com
Subject: Automatic reply: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 8:19:20 PM

﻿﻿
I am currently out of the office till Monday, January 26th please contact the Highland Park Police
Dispatch 847/432-7730 if you need police service.
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From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com
Cc: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com; michael.holub@flocksafety.com; michael.hutton@flocksafety.com; dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com; velo.lukic@flocksafety.com
Subject: RE: Highland Park IL PD | Flock Safety 5 Year Quote
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2024 8:08:09 AM
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Can you please send me this location on a map, I can only see Half Day and Landon Ln, which is correct. 

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

-------- Original message --------
From: Hailey Spessard <hailey.spessard@flocksafety.com>
Date: 2/21/24 8:19 PM (GMT-06:00)
To: "Curran, Sean" <scurran@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com>, Michael Holub <michael.holub@flocksafety.com>, Mike Hutton <michael.hutton@flocksafety.com>,
Danielle Mayberry <dani.mayberry@flocksafety.com>, Velo Lukic <velo.lukic@flocksafety.com>
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

The final permitting packages were mailed to IDOT for Cameras 3, 4, 11 & 20 on 1/23/24. We should be seeing this permit approval come through any day
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

 

I'm sorry for the confusion. This is the same location as 11373 Half Day Rd. in unincorporated Deerfield, IL.  We adjusted it a couple of feet for
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

Working with Field Team to try and bring this date in sooner

 

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

I know you had wanted us to shift it further West but it's showing OK on our end in this location - Just wanted to double check!

 

Please see the below updates for your other outstanding LPRs - 

Camera 6 (GreenBay/County Line - (NB)) - tentatively scheduled for installation 1/26. 

 

Camera 5 (Sheridan/Deere Park (NB)) - pending iDOT permit submittal

 

Cams 3, 4, 11 & 20 - Kimley Horn received OPERs and Bonds on 1/19. Working on creating the final permitting package to mail to IDOT. Once
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

 

My sincere apologies for the delay in getting you over this update!

 

Please see below - 

 

Cam 6  - Installing

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

OPER documents sent to PD - Once IDOT receives the OPER they will approve the permits.

Do you know if these have been signed and mailed off to Cowan Electric yet? Yes, these were sent approximately two
weeks ago

My apologies if they have been, just wanted to double check!

If not, please see the instructions below (detailed instructions here) -

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

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1oYX2ZczN78yP0nXnLoF1cOX7pUHMWJfsBmUeQHR6hNo/edit
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1X7RvJLnU-PJBPWVoGJtn6s2R5H4_Jp8JF6Ous6Z-WNU/edit#gid=0
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43JLBGECQKZF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sixlaay-view&c=E,1,l9WucfpIRfNykNlFspxhCxODhgBTCENCwGSSAHtMOYRzNR-FlEloKZBdwdPF0dE13Ng6BnSa-Tcj_Mca4Hk5Cqv2QdO7vSnG1Ky0xcvwqrNbAwDB9-zxXA,,&typo=1
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

#05 - Sheridan/Deere Park (NB) Permitting Research IL DOT   Falcon
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

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDAYTVKBRUCQKJF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000bupcaai-view&c=E,1,43C372XmXg7ho3x6nNDhrKLp-pkgagFD8DwzpXJyRwjiJIFQ9UQnpI6ebaalBnRIGV2HUD3ucU_xaYj5ExToxOy6JrQzfiqlC4ZWQad631cwoWmND4HCwM8,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDA43GN5EECQKRF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000sfohaaq-view&c=E,1,5VcBkDTP1fYHDdfpfg8NWejYW_kGPhqPE8R9Yws6Mv0pTvuzKX6OoZ0HVsQOoFNbsCOIfLflI1sV10DndDLNVEfDmDN0V-k9b2FS1pq-9ZizGq6guRtpRGpy1g,,&typo=1
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
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTAMBWGR3DAMBQGAYXMTKOKNBUCQJUF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-0064v00001vmnscaa4-view&c=E,1,Jmpe-ens6H_RFHtypYIS44lb7J_IVwVD8_oAiPUwsMf0sSzZWLFM7n5RxLnfACsI7koXdS6sCz1pMYbvDsyc86ozaKAXRCfTIJBpTe5xsxUFtQ_nYko,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTAMBWGR3DAMBQGAYXMTKOKNBUCQJUF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-0064v00001vmnscaa4-view&c=E,1,Jmpe-ens6H_RFHtypYIS44lb7J_IVwVD8_oAiPUwsMf0sSzZWLFM7n5RxLnfACsI7koXdS6sCz1pMYbvDsyc86ozaKAXRCfTIJBpTe5xsxUFtQ_nYko,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fsales.flocksafety.com%2ft%2f102869%2fc%2f281e9d6a-33b0-44ae-a7ef-388e45d98a12%2fNB2HI4DTHIXS6ZTMN5RWW43BMZSXI6JONRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZOMZXXEY3FFZRW63JPNRUWO2DUNZUW4ZZPOIXTCMZRGR3DAMBQGAYDAYTVKBWUCQKJF53GSZLX%2fflocksafety-lightning-force-com-lightning-r-1314v000000bupmaai-view&c=E,1,5pPJXWzbW6wPXDkHsPP7_sTQU6GUUOI1QNIr5xoznYCGDNvideWmiDZfx8MXGeZX0wE6kzF3kEd05dfmsTekjpfLkrLqfCRQE1Q46qUMowqRcOuCciON5PN6LdH0&typo=1
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

 

These will work- I’ve updated the DP.  The IDOT camera was shifted west just a bit to get behind the guard rail and into enough sunlight.

 

Mike

 

On Dec 13, 2023, at 5:37 PM, Dan Murdock <dan.murdock@flocksafety.com> wrote:

 

Mike Holub,

 

Please look at these two updated locations - https://planner.flocksafety.com/deployment/472ba1de-7346-4617-beb8-
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5c56ceeec239

Can you please confirm they will work.  We know we will miss that left hand turn lane before Kelly for 21 and PD will get PP
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

 

Feel free to refer to your Tracker for a more detailed look at each of your Flock cameras, as well as a link to your
Deployment Plan.

 

Moving forward, I will be sending out biweekly permitting updates and will also let you know once Cams 7 & 18 have been
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

 

Your Project Manager @Hailey Spessard will be able to provide you an update as soon as possible. Please reach out if you
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
any questions please let Dan and I know.

 

Have a great day,

Mike Hutton 
Customer Success Manager

8476090201   flocksafety.com
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Subject: Listen to 911 Calls in Flock Safety
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FlockOS 911

Hi there, 

Transform how your officers respond to emergencies. Powered by Prepared, FlockOS®
911 brings the power of direct 911 call access, ensuring officers have the full picture as
they head to the scene. Seamlessly integrated with your existing FlockOS® infrastructure,
this tool is easy to adopt and use. Location-based call filtering ensures your team focuses
on what’s important, enhancing efficiency and situational clarity.
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FlockOS 911 Demo

Discover the difference of informed and focused emergency response.

Schedule Your Demo Now

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

Copyright © 2024 Flock Safety. All rights reserved.
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRdXT1GsUJbx3jXlxls8e_6Tye6uY0yRm_QEqb_u2BSCMKd-jh45WUPpR0CiiI105Us647ZbE%3d&c=E,1,_oEVwVtA0vYv8F8KmPoOm8z3pElCZJXNHIny-3XiLY8h8Bv8IGX0Wbga9z1peo7lS5HXFdepXirWbzSECSSb93FI7FIGQhlbhDLenYf9EidL&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRdXT1GiCQzTjcKiQYiesPs6FpqGhdXM2pz1oSEEWbV-Uwo0ylHv7wxiMtYCrMFR7YZLek6dc%3d&c=E,1,ZzJhTreQAHEvZoH9UH4o8nHD3qIkjGmUaVhTYbHqjZijf3xsOqsXw72QQGYeiRxDqws41YCjqaNaGCtmatFyR4Fz6404Fjx9vMJPLywhrkeUutId_WJXsXO-UTTF&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRdXT1GhNy9QrXiLsr8Sp_LZsiBo4dvfQxrHQuy81eoZSoQbqT1IRpgEcW6bAqQraj86ep4jI%3d&c=E,1,ogWz-o9Z6sVPdgU9qRu8lQoF_MsPGakJLDCenLsx45HUdpqbi0T4IDCKBqNsW5SPqRhiwMrecf8QPMrU4UGxJ6FmBAbTfrPX3qdCHA8S58FJmFKzJbLPDcF82Q,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2femail.flocksafety.com%2fdc%2fjt8Bap5_U7POxlsY67ZkKeW1N6onDWf0JXjtb94JYdU%3d%2fNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRdXT1GqU57_dr3iAKLjR1lV-Yz6KP9u50elKrVZILSnUJYKpgFXI3CE3KI6sgLKn41Yq3pmU%3d&c=E,1,YzU-_nKa07p2H1_Y5LaWFCTiA5w2Dntv7UnQCTc2AsaSjAgDUYr0z5niP0UogjWr_T5A7Kq_JRdVEI3C0PnC4wM5m4EWm0x6Em9uW83H433F&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fgo.flocksafety.com%2fUnsubscribePage.html%3fmkt_unsubscribe%3d1%26mkt_tok%3dNDQyLVdOSC0xODEAAAGRdXT1GiVmY-J8MKfUWXjnEjNe6kBmN2XLCIcfpbnN1IR-iBZRgFbe46qbbXDnUwGyyG3jXu_T8IcGpFs-sZSqS0xxznocYonUUUivzMy-ow&c=E,1,He8HzodYjjr4Hzn4XWX7mBsXGg3ZjWaQDCPPET0-X7NRDwAWcCCBy_BLUnjfJ2DvN8RcGFaF2rCZYJ0L4eWhSm-_s3Ma0C1c9MRylXii9a7v-tXbqVHERy9UYQ,,&typo=1


From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: info@flocksafety.com
Subject: Automatic reply: Listen to 911 Calls in Flock Safety
Date: Friday, February 23, 2024 9:07:15 AM

﻿﻿
I am currently out of the office till Monday, January 26th please contact the Highland Park Police
Dispatch 847/432-7730 if you need police service.

mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:info@flocksafety.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: edecristofaro@cityhpil.com
Subject: Galesburg IL PD has shared a Hot List with you!
Date: Friday, February 23, 2024 10:19:28 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Great News!

Allison Buccalo at Galesburg IL PD has shared their custom Hot List with you, giving you
and your organization the ability to collaborate more effectively.

To begin receiving hits for this list, you must enable your organization as an audience.

1. Click on Alerts in the top navigation bar
2. Click on Custom Hot List in the sub-navigation bar
3. Scroll down to the Shared Lists section at the bottom of the page
4. Click on the triple dots next to the list you want to enable and select Edit
5. Change the audience from 'None' to 'Entire Organization'
6. Click Save Change

Thanks for being part of the Flock.

mailto:hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com
mailto:hello@flocksafety.com
mailto:edecristofaro@cityhpil.com


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
mailto:bbonev@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Subject: Galesburg IL PD has shared a Hot List with you!
Date: Friday, February 23, 2024 10:19:29 AM

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
mailto:bmerkel@cityhpil.com


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
mailto:cfoley@cityhpil.com


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
mailto:jeldridge@cityhpil.com


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
mailto:breif@cityhpil.com


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
mailto:nstyx@cityhpil.com


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
Date: Friday, February 23, 2024 10:19:30 AM

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
mailto:gcameron@cityhpil.com


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
mailto:tstadler@cityhpil.com


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
mailto:bsoldano@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Galesburg IL PD has shared a Hot List with you!
Date: Friday, February 23, 2024 10:19:33 AM

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
mailto:ljogmen@cityhpil.com


From: hello=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of hello@flocksafety.com
To: tspanos@cityhpil.com
Subject: Galesburg IL PD has shared a Hot List with you!
Date: Friday, February 23, 2024 10:19:34 AM

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
mailto:tspanos@cityhpil.com


From: scurran@cityhpil.com
To: dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
Subject: Email
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 10:46:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Hi Dan,
I never got an email with the link
 

Sean Curran
Investigations Sergeant

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035
 
847/926-1119
scurran@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

 
 

mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
mailto:dan.murdock@flocksafety.com
https://www.cityhpil.com/
https://www.cityhpil.com/
https://www.facebook.com/HighlandParkIL/
http://twitter.com/CityHPIL
http://www.linkedin.com/company/526125

@ Cicy of Highland Park





















From: Dan Murdock
To: Curran, Sean
Subject: Re: Email
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 11:05:38 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
Car Surveillance Startup Flock Likely Broke State Laws.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

 

Sgt,

Maybe check your spam, but here is the article again.  The headline is pretty extreme, but the
article itself is pretty balanced.

On Tue, Feb 27, 2024 at 10:46 AM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

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
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.cityhpil.com%2f&c=E,1,2NQfJHBZFH-J9S3ThSklRjtbAIT0EXT6O4yGVCF5sP0e1BipYM1i1QbbEAPZkt7p-yPDIRoaOMzoLSyBDd--GGwLQ4quHnpAZ7xEb5_fRRAEHeGwhDyqZjvfSFc,&typo=1
mailto:scurran@cityhpil.com
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Flock became a law enforcement
juggernaut by pledging to eradicate
crime with AI-powered license plate
readers. But local officials in multiple
states told Forbes Flock had violated
state laws designed to guarantee
driver safety in the process.


he AI surveillance cameras on John’s
Pass Bridge, southwest of Tampa,
Florida didn’t last a week before they


were flagged for breaking state rules. Installed in
February 2023 on behalf of car surveillance


By Thomas Brewster and Cyrus Farivar, Forbes Staff
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startup Flock Safety and its customer, the
Treasure Island Police Department, the devices
had been placed there without the approval of the
Florida Department of Transportation. It wanted
them taken down.


In October, the agency was still waiting for their
removal. “FDOT is requesting that the Flock
camera on the John’s Pass Bridge be removed,” an
FDOT official wrote to Flock, according to emails
obtained by Forbes. “FDOT does not allow
installations on our structures except for special
cases.” In November, a Flock employee took the
camera down, the company confirmed.


For Flock, a $4 billion company on a mission to
“reduce crime in America by 25%” this might
sound like a simple paperwork slip-up, an
anomaly. But it’s one of hundreds of such
incidents across the country. Company
communications with state transportation
agencies obtained via public records requests, and
interviews with more than half a dozen former
employees, suggest that in its rush to install
surveillance cameras in the absence of clear
regulatory frameworks, Flock repeatedly broke
the law in at least five states. In two, state
agencies have banned Flock staff from installing
new cameras.


These violations are largely the result of the
venture-backed startup’s habit of installing its
surveillance devices along public roadways



https://www.flocksafety.com/articles/series-d-fundraise-andreessen-horowitz
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without the necessary permits. Those documents
are part of an approval process designed to ensure
the cameras are positioned safely, don’t
compromise utility lines or traffic lights and
cannot be dislodged by bad weather or accidents.
As one former Flock employee put it, permitting is
intended to make certain that “if a car hits a
camera going 80 mph, it's not going to go through
somebody's window shield.”


Responding to a detailed list of questions, Flock
spokesperson Josh Thomas told Forbes that the
company has nearly 50 people dedicated to
permitting and “operates to the best of our
abilities within the bounds of the law.” He said
that since jurisdictional boundaries are not always
clear, Flock didn’t always know when and where it
should be applying for a permit. “For the tens of
thousands of permits we have applied for, and the
tens of thousands of locations that do not require
permits, we have certainly not been perfect,”
Thomas said. “But we try to respond and fix any
issues, or we make the effort to retropermit as
needed.”


Founded in 2017, Flock’s surveillance system uses
AI to “fingerprint” cars based on make, model and
appearance — not just license plate numbers. It
claims to currently operate in 4,000 cities in over
42 states where it has found an eager clientele in
local police departments who say it costs less than
competing devices and is better at detecting
suspect cars. A typical Flock camera system starts
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at $3,000 a year, considerably less than rival
Motorola’s Vigilant’s system. Since 2020, Flock
has seen a stunning 2,660% spike in revenue, one
that landed it on Deloitte’s Fast 500 list in 2023
(the company declined to comment on revenue
numbers).


That spectacular growth has made investors
giddy: Flock raised $100 million in a July 2023
fundraise led by Andreessen Horowitz, which
valued it at over $4 billion. But the company’s
growth has been bolstered by unpermitted
deployments. Company correspondence reviewed
by Forbes reveals that Flock has deployed
hundreds of unapproved cameras in Florida,
Illinois and South Carolina, where it is a crime to
install devices on state infrastructure without
Department of Transportation approval. And it’s
run afoul of regulators in Texas and Washington
over permitting issues.


In South Carolina, State Transportation Secretary
Christy Hall told Forbes that since spring 2022,
her staff has found more than 200 unpermitted
Flock cameras during routine monitoring of
public roads. In July 2023, the agency put a


Permitting is intended to make
certain that “if a car hits a
camera going 80mph, it's not
going to go through somebody's
window shield.”



https://www.flocksafety.com/articles/flock-safety-ranked-number-58-on-2023-deloitte-technology-fast-500
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moratorium on new installations and ordered a
safety and compliance review of all Flock cameras
across the state.


“It is unclear to us as to whether or not these
devices are authorized to be on the state-owned
right of way,” Hall told Forbes earlier this year
(she has since announced plans to retire in
March). “And there has not been public policy put
into place by the South Carolina legislature
regarding the use of these devices, [or the] privacy
concerns regarding the collection, handling and
disposition of the data they collect.”


Flock spokesperson Thomas confirmed the
company had paused installation in South
Carolina and hopes “to see this permitting process
reopen.”


In January 2023, South Carolina Rep. Todd
Rutherford introduced a bill into the state
legislature that would outline how and when
license plate readers can be deployed. Rutherford,
who said he was unaware Flock had been
deploying cameras without permits across his
state, expressed concern about Flock’s expansion
without any regulatory framework in place to
govern it. “People don't know what is happening


“It's getting to the point where a
company is willing to break the
law to install these cameras.”
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with that data, who is accessing it, who is keeping
it. All of that infringes on our personal freedom
without our knowledge,” Rutherford told Forbes.
He continued: “It's getting to the point where a
company is willing to break the law to install these
cameras.”


In North Carolina in November 2023, a judge
enjoined Flock staff from installing new cameras
after a division of the state’s Department of Public
Safety sought an injunction against it arguing the
company had been operating without the required
license. Flock disputed the complaint, claiming it
did not need any sort of clearance from the North
Carolina Alarm Systems Licensing Board because
it “is not in the alarm system business”; the
statute applies to any device used to detect illegal
activity. Thomas said Flock has since been
permitted to have a third party install its devices.


Previously, in 2021, Flock ran afoul of local
government in Lake County, Florida after it
installed 100 cameras without notifying officials.
“It is a violation of procedure and, quite frankly,
the law for them to do this,” said one Lake County
commissioner in a board meeting. Flock removed
the devices. As of this month, Lake County
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WhatsApp or text at +1 341-758-0888 or email,


cfarivar@forbes.com or cfarivar@protonmail.com.



https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24116635-23cv003667-910-preliminary-injunction-oct-31-2023

https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24116635-23cv003667-910-preliminary-injunction-oct-31-2023

https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24116635-23cv003667-910-preliminary-injunction-oct-31-2023

https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/24116644-23cv003667-910-answer-may-2-2023#document/p1/a2401179

mailto:tbrewster@forbes.com

mailto:tbrewster@forbes.com

mailto:tbthomasbrewster@proton.me

mailto:tbthomasbrewster@proton.me

mailto:cfarivar@forbes.com

mailto:cfarivar@forbes.com

mailto:cfarivar@protonmail.com

mailto:cfarivar@protonmail.com

https://www.clickorlando.com/news/local/2021/08/12/shocking-violation-of-procedure-lake-county-commissioners-order-takedown-of-traffic-surveillance-cameras/





2/27/24, 5:31 AM Car Surveillance Startup Flock Likely Broke State Laws


https://www.forbes.com/sites/thomasbrewster/2024/02/27/flock-safety-surveillance-broke-state-law/?sh=5d8b8f882a8f 8/14


F


Sheriff’s Office has not deployed any more Flock
cameras, Lieutenant John Herrell confirmed.
Thomas said Flock believed it had installed
devices with permission in Lake County, and “as
we learned otherwise, we stopped or removed the
devices.”


But as state officials grumbled, cops raved — and
kept buying. Tim Martin, a former police officer in
Huntington Beach, California, was an early user of
Flock’s surveillance cameras and described them
as” one of the greatest technological
advancements” of his career. It “completely
changed how we did investigations,” he told
Forbes.


lock’s origin story begins not in law
enforcement, but in app stores. Prior to
the company’s 2017 launch, CEO Garrett


Langley was president of Atlanta startup Moment,
an app that allowed friends to buy one another
“coffee, lunch, or a treat” with the goal of “making
people nicer”; his personal website lists additional
startup ideas including non-alcoholic wine and
unspecified innovations around toilets. CTO Matt
Feury was the creator of Saucillator, a digital
synthesizer app. The duo met at mobile ticketing
and events company Experience. When a spate of
robberies hit Langley’s Atlanta neighborhood, it
inspired them to team up on car surveillance.
Flock declined to make its executives available for
interviews.
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At a recent Andreessen Horowitz event, Langley
said Flock cameras now cover almost 70 percent
of the population and are used to solve about
2,200 crimes a day. According to data obtained
via a public records request, a network of 309
Flock cameras in Riverside County, California
scanned 27.5 million cars in a single month.
Riverside’s contract with Flock is worth $4 million
and runs until June 2026.


But while Flock’s law enforcement business had
become a runaway success story, it repeatedly ran
into issues like those in the Carolinas. “What
Garrett doesn't understand is that he is also
running a construction company,” one former
employee said of Langley and Flock’s recurring
missteps with transportation department
approvals.


The company’s permitting division was supposed
to streamline and expedite camera installations by
working with state transportation agencies to
ensure that the cameras the company sold to
police could legally and safely be put out on public
highways. In some states, like Kansas, Kentucky
and Oklahoma, emails showed relationships with
transportation officials were cordial and efficient.
Kansas Department of Transportation staff


“It is a violation of procedure
and, quite frankly, the law for
them to do this.”



https://a16z.simplecast.com/episodes/drones-data-and-deterrence-technologys-role-in-public-safety





2/27/24, 5:31 AM Car Surveillance Startup Flock Likely Broke State Laws


https://www.forbes.com/sites/thomasbrewster/2024/02/27/flock-safety-surveillance-broke-state-law/?sh=5d8b8f882a8f 10/14


attorney Harrison Baker said its permitting team
“has a close relationship with Flock’s team and
typically problems are solved before they appear.”


But in other parts of the U.S, Flock frequently
frustrated DOT officials. Emails reviewed by
Forbes show that Flock’s permitting team
sometimes struggled to comprehend state rules
and regulations, filing flawed applications and
being denied permits as a result. In Illinois in
June 2022, after finding at least 38 cameras had
been put up without permits, an IDOT employee
chastised Flock for repeatedly submitting
“multiple permit requests, all with the same
problems/errors” that couldn’t be approved. “If
Flock had to remove cameras or get retroactive
permits then that’s pretty good evidence that they
did not comply with Illinois law and/or IDOT
procedures,” said Channing Blair Hesse, partner
at Chicago-based law firm Grogan Hesse &
Uditsky.


Similarly, in April 2023, a Texas official
complained that “​Flock sometimes likes to bypass
the proper channels,” and TxDOT denied approval
for an array of 136 cameras across the state
because of unsafe locations; some were to be
mounted behind guardrails or on traffic lights.


“I have been trying my hardest to
stop all of these law enforcement
agents from stopping down to
your office because they are all
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Last July, Flock was forced to audit all its cameras
in Florida for compliance with updated laws for
automated license plate readers (ALPR), and
either apply for new permits or remove them. An
email from a Flock permitting manager to the
state’s Department of Transportation showed as
many as 842 cameras in need of review.


“Our hope is to not have to remove any cameras
and work towards a viable solution to bring
everything up to FDOT standards while still
keeping them in service for our law enforcement
partners,” a Flock permitting employee wrote to
FDOT. It’s unclear if Flock has obtained the right
permits or if any cameras have been removed.


In June 2022, after being chastised about
repeated, error-strewn permit applications in
Illinois, a company representative told an IDOT
official it was in their best interests to fast track
the process.


“I have been trying my hardest to stop all of these
law enforcement agents from stopping down to
your office because they are all extremely upset,”
he said. “About 30 different police chiefs… We
have asked them to please not stop into your
office.”


extremely upset ... About 30
different police chiefs.”
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The representative claimed it was vital to get
permits approved because Flock’s cameras had
helped them catch the suspect of a mass shooting
in Highland Park that had left seven dead.
Highland Park Police Department declined
comment on that incident, as did Flock.


Flock spokesperson Thomas said that “because of
the literal life or death situation that many cities
face with violent crime, we’re proud of the fact
that our installation teams move very quickly.
Last year alone, we submitted tens of thousands of
permits and stood in front of hundreds of city
councils seeking approval.”


Flock has tried to address its permitting problems,
firing its permitting director in March last year,
two former employees told Forbes. And it has
found a new way to expand that also helps put it
on the good side of the transportation officials it
previously angered.


In Texas, where Flock had so irked transportation
department officials that one threatened
“consequences” if the company were to “skip the
escalation ladder again,” it was able to smooth
things over — and sign up a new client. In
September last year, the agency agreed to launch a
pilot program to use Flock’s cameras for traffic
analysis, which is set to begin as soon as it gets
state procurement approval.


MORE FROM FORBES
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

https://www.forbes.com/sites/thomasbrewster/2024/02/27/flock-safety-surveillance-broke-state-law/?sh=5d8b8f882a8f 5/14

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

Got a story tip for us? Contact Thomas on Signal at +1 929-512-

7964 or email, tbrewster@forbes.com or

tbthomasbrewster@proton.me. Contact Cyrus on Signal,

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
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Interact with product experts to gain
valuable insights
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curious newcomer, seize the chance to connect directly
with the Flock team.
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